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To: DHS FOIA  Page 2 of g:ase 1:11-cv-02074-BAH z@@@blm %lSJA(éMT)F”ed Ol/og”r?aﬁ SEc,ag&n%egfs7 From: Kel McClanahan

City/State of Birth — Philadelphia, PA
U.S. Citizen
Last U.S. address: 6616 Musgrave Street, Philadelphia, PA 19119

My clients hereby request a public interest fee waiver and expedited processing for all the
reasons set forth in Request No. DHS/OS/PRIV 10-0879, which need not be restated here.

Your cooperation in this matter would be appreciated. If you wish to discuss this request,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

vl

el McClanahan
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To: DHSFOIA Page 4of3ase 1:11-cv-02074-BAH fdocwperstaidsdomtyiled 01/09/1Rat Bagebsabrd From: Kei McClanahan

'Z‘?&“‘W"j‘ o

1, Corl Cnder aim counsel for Sbarif Mobley, and have authoritv to instruct other.counse} to act on Mr , . N
: Mobley’s behalf.

- Vhereby authorlze Kel McClanahan and National Security Counselors to act for Sharif
. Mobley/Reprieve in connectlon with Mr Mobley’s requests for mformatton about himself in the
United States. A copy of this authorization shal! carry the same welght as an original.

Signed this 18" day of May, 2011.

(o Gk

“Corl Crider
tegal Director
- Reprieve -

Reprieve, PO Box 52742 T +44 (0)20 73534640  info@reprieve.org.uk
London UK, EC4P 4WS F +44 (0)20 7353 4641 www.reprieve,org.uk

Patrons: Alan B_enneﬁ, Julie Chﬂstie, Martha Lane Fox, Sir John Mortimer,
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Rogprieva (s a charileble company hirdied by guorantes registered in Enaletd and Waies: Roglstered charm No 11*6900.

Regmomd Company No.5777831, Rogistercd Office 2~6 Cannon Street London ECaN 6YH.



Case 1:11-cv-02074-BAH Document 14-4 Filed 01/09/12 Page 7 of 7



Case 1:11-cv-02074-BAH Document 14-5 Filed 01/09/12 Page 1 of 2

Exhibit 5



Case 1:11-cv-02074-BAH Document 14-5 Filed 01/09/12 Page 2 of 2

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20528

(«;-Uﬁ Homeland

°% Security

Privacy Office, Mail Stop 0655
September 20, 2011

Mr. Kel McClanahan

1200 South Courthouse Rd.
Suite 124

Arlington, VA 22204

Re: DHS/OS/PRIV 11-1218
Dear Mr. McClanahan:

This is the final response to your August 23, 2011, Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request
to the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), in which you seek all records about Mr. Mobley
and Mrs. Islam located in the Terrorist Screening Data Base or the DHS watch list service. Your
request was received in this office on August 24, 2011.

Upon review of your request, I have determined that the records you are seeking are not under
purview of DHS. The Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), which is a component of the
Department of Justice, maintains a watch list through its Terrorism Screening Center. You will
find information there about the FBI watch list, including frequently asked questions at:
http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/nsb/tsc/tsc_fags. Should you wish to request FBI records, you
should direct your request to:

Federal Bureau of Investigations

Record Information/Dissemination Section
170 Marcel Drive

Winchester, VA 22602-4843

If you have any questions or would like to discuss this matter, please feel free to contact this
office at our toll-free telephone number, 866-431-0486, or at 703-235-0790, and refer to case
number DHS/OS/PRIV 11-1218.

Sincerely,

Eric Neuschaefer
FOIA Program Specialist


http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/nsb/tsc/tsc
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LS. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20528

Uy

133

T Homeland
u* Security

Privacy Office, Mail Stop 0655

o

December 13, 2011

Mr. Kel McClanahan

1200 South Courthouse Rd.
Suite 124

Arlington, VA 22204

Re: DHS/OS/PRIV 11-1218
Dear Mr. McClanahan:

This letter is in reference to your August 23, 2011 request under the Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) and the Privacy Act to the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), in which you seek
all records about Mr. Mobley and Mrs. Islam located in the Terrorist Screening Data Base or the
DHS watch list service. Your request was received in this office on August 24, 2011 and
assigned case number DHS/OS/PRIV 11-1218. The Department issued a response to your
request on September 20, 2011, and stated that the Department had “determined that the records
you are seeking are not under purview of DHS.”

Upon further review, the Department will process your request for records, and will do so on an
expedited basis. We will issue a final response regarding your request no later than December
21,2011.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss this matter, please contact Judson Littleton,
the Department of Justice attorney assigned to this case, at (202) 305-8714 or
judson.o.littleton@usdoj.gov.

Sincerely,

Jamso Ve

James V.M.L. Holzer, I, MHR, CIPP/G
Director
Disclosure and FOIA Operations



mailto:judson.o.littleton@usdoj.gov
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20528

Privacy Office, Mail Stop 0655

December 21, 2011

Mr. Kel McClanahan

1200 South Courthouse Rd.
Suite 124

Arlington, VA 22204

Re: DHS/OS/PRIV 11-1218
Dear Mr. McClanahan:

This is the final response to your August 23, 2011 request under the Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) and the Privacy Act to the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), in which you seek
all records about Mr. Mobley and Mrs. Islam located in the Terrorist Screening Data Base or the
DHS watch list service. Your request was received in this office on August 24, 2011 and
assigned case number DHS/OS/PRIV 11-1218.

The Department issued a response to your request on September 20, 2011, and stated that the
Department had “determined that the records you are seeking are not under purview of DHS.”
On December 13, 2011, the Department issued a letter stating that upon further review, the DHS
would process your request for records, and would do so on an expedited basis and issue a final
response regarding your request no later than December 21, 2011.

As stated in the SORN for DHS/ALL-30, the Secretary of Homeland Security has exempted this
system of records from 5 USC §552a(d), the access provision of the Privacy Act, as the records
contained in this system meet the requirements of 5 USC 8552a(k)(1) and (k)(2). Therefore,
under the circumstances presented by your request your clients have no access rights to records
in this system whether or not responsive records may be contained in the system. Furthermore,
insofar as your clients’ rights under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 USC 8552, are
concerned, the Department cannot admit or deny the existence of any such records because that
information is exempt from release under 5 USC 8552(b)(7)(E). Moreover, if any such
responsive records existed, they would be exempt from release under 5 USC §552(b)(1) and

(b)(7)(E).

You have a right to appeal our withholding determination. Should you wish to do so, you must
send your appeal and a copy of this letter, within 60 days of the date of this letter, to: Associate
General Counsel (General Law), U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Washington, D.C.
20528, following the procedures outlined in the DHS regulations at 6 C.F.R. § 5.9. Your
envelope and letter should be marked “FOIA Appeal.” Copies of the FOIA and DHS regulations
are available at www.dhs.gov/foia.
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The Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) also mediates disputes between FOIA
requesters and Federal agencies as a non-exclusive alternative to litigation. If you wish to
contact OGIS, you may email them at ogis@nara.gov or call 1-877-684-6448.

Provisions of the FOIA allow us to recover part of the cost of complying with your request. In
this instance, because the cost is below the $14 minimum, there is no charge.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss this matter, please contact Judson Littleton,
the Department of Justice attorney assigned to this case, at (202) 305-8714 or
judson.o.littleton@usdoj.gov.

Sincerely,

_amen \[M L@T

James V.M.L. Holzer, I, MHR, CIPP/G
Director
Disclosure and FOIA Operations

6 CFR § 5.11(d)(4).

www.dhs.gov
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